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OTHER

ASSOCIATIONS

Skokie Country Club, III.
The Tin Whistles, N. C.

Wampanoag Country Club, Conn.
Wannamoisett Country Club, R.1.
Woodbury Country Club, N. J.
Women of the Woodmere Club,

N. Y.
Yahnundasis Golf Club, N. Y.

CLUBS
Agawam Hunt, R. I."
Bellerive Country Club, Mo.
Bob O'Link Golf Club, III.
Broadmoor Golf Club, Wash.
Cedarbrook Country Club, Pa.
Cincinnati Country Club, Ohio
Crest Hills Country Club, Ohio
Dayton Country Club, Ohio
Elkridge Club, Md.
Evanston Golf Club, III
Exmoor Country Club, III.
Fairview Country Club, N. Y. Arkansas State Golf Association
Ladies of Fairview Country Berks County Golf Association, Pa.

Club, N. Y. Central Connecticut Golf
Fargo Country Club, N. D. Association
Gedney Golf Club, N. Y. Cleveland District of the National
G!en View Club, III. Greenkeeping Superintendents
Women Members of Green Association

Brook Country Club, N. J. Falls City Golf Association, Ky.
Huntington Crescent Club, N. Y. Finger Lakes Greenkeepers
Indian Spring Club, Md. Association, N. Y.
Iron Rock Golf Club, N. J. Michigan and Border Cities Golf
Jackson Park Golf Club, III. Course Superintendents
Knollwood Country Club, N. Y. Association
Lancaster Country Club, Pa. New Orleans Golf Association
Maidstone Club, N. Y. New York State Golf Association
Maketewah Country Club, Ohio Washington State Golf Association
Moreland Hills Country Club, Ohio Women's Cross County Golf
Oakmont Country Club, Pa. Association, N. Y.
Old Elm Club, III. Women's New Jersey Golf
Onwentsia Club, III. Association
Patolo Golf Club, Hawaii
Phoenix Country Club, Ariz.
Red Run Golf Club, Mich.
Rockaway Hunting Club, N. Y. THE GOLFER (magazine), San
Sebring Go!f Association, Fla. Francisco, Cal.

W
DeWitt Wallace
Thomas E. Walsh
Jack Walters
William T. Welch, Jr.
Brayton Wilbur
Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Williams
Jack Winston
R. S. Worthington

T
Oakleigh L. Thorne
John M. Timmons
A. V. Tischer
Todd W. Tischer
H. W. Toulmin
S. A. Trevvett

E. R. Valentine

Z
Dene W. Zahn, Jr.

Leo Sanstrom
Mrs. Henry Schumer
Mrs. S. Weston Scott
Charles E. Shearer
Robert O. Shearer
Mr. and Mrs. Benson Solow
Robert Stanton
Ben Stevenson
A. B. Swinerton

v

David Meredith Reese
Leo A. Rivest
A. G. Roach
Mrs. Morton Rosenthal
Mrs. J. Fleming Rutledge

S

Identifying Ball: Lie Not Improved
No. 50.11I. R. 7 (3al

Q: In match play, with USGA rules govern-
ing, Player A hits his tee shot to the left into
thick rough about four inches high. Player
B's tee shot goes to the right about the same
distance on the fairway. The two balls are
about equal distance from the tee. but about
100 feet apart.

Player A hunts for his ball in the rough
and locates a ball, but because of the rough
is unable to identify it. He lightly parts the
grass to identify the ball without improving
his lie or moving the ball. It is his baLL

Standing 100 feet away, Player B calls a
penalty.

Please advise whether a penalty prevails
under USGA rules. If a penalty prevails, what
rule appl iI's?

HARRY W. WRIGHT
BINGHAMTON, N. Y.

A: On the facts presented, there is no
penalty. Rule 7 (3a) provides:

"The player is always entitled to find his
hall and to identify it. He may move fixed
or growing objects (including sand) to the
extent necessary to enable him to find or to
identify the ball, provided that before ad.
dres~ing the ball, he restores the' objects (in-
?ludmg sand) to. their original position; he
IS not of necessIty entitled to see the ball
when playing the stroke. If the ball be
touched there shall be no penalty, eVf'n in a
hazard; but if the hall he accidentally moved
the penalty is one stroke (see Rule 12 (1)."

Practice Putt After Holing Out
No. 50-114. R. 2 (3), 13(;)I

Q: fn a 36,hole medal play tournament, in
oue day on an 18-hole course, is there anv
penalty for taking a practice putt on the fir~t
round after holing out? Play was not delayed.

SUMIO TAl
SPOKANE, WASH,

A: No, provided play of the hole had been
completed and further play was not delayed.
See Rules 13 (5) and 2(3).
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REFEREE
Decisions by the USGA Rules of Golf Committee

EXClmpie of symbols: "No. 50-1" meClns the first decision issued in 1950. "R. 7(3)" meClns
Section 3 of Rule 7 in the 1950 Rules of Gelf.

Water Hazard: Options
No. 50-69. R. 17(2)

Q: We have had discussion of the water
h.azard Rule. 1 have accepted the Rule as
followin~; please let me know if this is right:

If a man goes into a water hazard, he has
five options:

(1) Playas is, no penalty.
(2) Layout of water, still in hazard, keeping

spot ball entered water between him
and hole, one stroke penalty.

(3) Drop back of hazard, any distance, keep-
ing spot ball last crossed margin of
hazard between him and hole, one
stroke penalty.

(4) If ball came from tee, he may go back
to tee, tee another, one stroke penalty.

(5) He may play another ball as nearly as
possible from where he played the one
which went into hazard, under penalty
of one stroke.

Now, under the last four options, 1 contend
the player is losing more than just distance.
If one went into hazard from tee and player
accepts option (4), he is shooting three. If
second shot went into hazard and he accepts
option (5), he is in in two, out in three and
shooting four. In no instance is a player al-
lowed to treat a water hazard the same as out
of bounds, which is distance only.

AUBREYTURNER
EL RENO,OKLA.

A: Your statements regarding Rule 17(2)
are generally correct.

The Rule provides three basic options under
which a player may proceed when he desires
relief from a water hazard.

A penalty of one stroke is attached to all
three options (in contrast to the penalty of
loss of distance only which is incurred in the
case of a ball out of bounds).

Ball Strikes Cup Lining
No. 50-105. R. 2(1),7(4),7(7),12(5),

16(2, 4), 18(9)
Q 1: A, in match play, hits his putt toward

the hole at which B's caddie is tending the pin.
When the ball is about two or three feet from
the cup, B's caddie pulls out the pin. How-
ever, the metal cup lining pulls up with it
and A's ball hits the metal lining and does
not go in the hole. Does B lose the hole?

A 1: Yes. See Rule 7 (7). The metal lining
of the cup is deemed .to be a part of the
flagstick.

Striking Opponent's Ball
Q 2: A, in match play, hits his putt to the

hole. It is a short putt and after it had
traveled part way to the hole B says, "1 give,"
and steps up and hits A's hall back to him
with his putter. Does B lose the hole?

A 2: If B had not holed out, or if A's putt
was for a win after B had holed out B had
no right to touch A's ball and in doi~g so he
violated Rule 12(5) and the penalty was loss
of hole.

If B had holed out and A's putt was for
a half, Rule 2 (1) applied and B thereby COn-
ceded the half.

Obstruction Covered by Turf
Q 3: The course recently had a watering

system installed, and in each green is a small
disc of turf covering the sprinkler head. If
this disc of turf is not blended perfectly with
the surface of the green, does a player have
a right to move his ball so said disc is not in
his line of putt?

A 3: No.
Questions by: NORMANP. STEVENSON

ROCHESTER,N. Y.
Stymie: Abrogation Not PermiUed

No. 50-106. R. 10(2), 11(3,4),18(7)
Q: In match play, where stymies are not

being played, is it advisable, or should we say
permissible, to lift and mark balls on the put-
ting green according to Rule 11(3, 4) ?

DR. ANTHONYJ. STONE
ATHOL, MASS.

A: The Rules of Golf do not permit ab-
rogation of the stymie; see Rules 10(2) and
18(7) . A ruling cannot be given on the
question.

Rule 11(3) applies only in stroke play, and
Rule 11(4) applies only in three-ball, best-
ball and four-ball matches.

"Fairway" Not in the Rules
No. 50 -107. Def 3.

Q: If an immovable object - for instance
a water plug-be within a foot or so of the
fairway and the player has a right to drop
within two club-lengths but not nearer the
hole, does that mean that he has the right to
drop in the fairway if his ball previously lay
in the rough?

SAM W. REYNOLDS
OMAIIA,NEBRASKA

A: Yes; but attention is called to the
fact that the Rules of Golf do not recognize
the term "fairway"-it is part of "through the
green" as defined in .Definition 3.
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Two Balls in Play
No. 50-154. R. 1(4), 7(5)

Q: In a fiRal league game based on. str0ke
competition, one team member drove mto an
area not marked but later deemed to be grou~d
under repair. As there was some doubt m
the player's mind as to his rights, he elected
to play his first ball as it ~ay and also to shoot
a provisional ba!l, droPPll;tg the sec@nd ball
behind the area m contentIOn.

The player holed out blilth balls, scoring. a
4 with the first (original) ball an.d. a 5 wIth
the second (provisional) ball.

Player claims he shot the second .ball to
avoid any subsequent penalty t~at mIght be
invoked against his team by hIS opponents,
and that inasmuch as he finished out the hole
with his original ball, that score should stand.
Player states that notbing in the Rules pro-
hibits him from playin.g out of grQund under
repair and that onc.e such actio~ is taken, the
original ball remams the officIal ball, even
though a provisional was played (Rule 7 (5c). ) .

Opponents claim that the score m~de wIth
the provisional ball should stand, qU@hng Rule
1 (4-2) and emphasizing: "To play a second
ball in these circumstances constitutes an elec-
tion to score with that ball if the Rules permit."

As the decision in this case means the cham-
pionship of the league, onl'y three-~enths of a
stroke separating the teams If the 4 IS recorded,
or the reverse if the 5 is scored, we would
greatly appreciate your ruling ..

The writer is inclined to blame the course m
this case for not properly marking the area
"ground under repair." A suggested re-matc.h,
however, was declined, and both teams WIll
accept your decision as final.

CARL J. AYDELOTT
LAGRANGE, ILL.

A: The player's score for the hole is 5; his
score with the second ball must be counted,
under Rule 1 (4). This is based on the under-
standing that the area in question was classified
as ground under repair for purposes of this
case and that a ball was dropped as provicled
in Rule 7 (Sa).

Practice Swings: Clarification
No. 50-108. R. 7 (3), 18 {4)

Q: Could you please give me a clarification
on practice swings? ..

Our members are takmg practIce swmgs
from about two inches to three feet from the
ball and in the direction of the hole. This makes
it very confusing, especially if they are some
distance away in the rough.

I have always been under the impression
that a practice swing should be taken crosswise
10 the hole and at least six feet from the ball.

Also, they are taking practice swings within
two inches of the ball toward the cup on the
putting green.

JAY SMITH
XENIA, OHIO

A: Rule H3) provides in part: "A practice
"wing may he taken at any place on tIlt' ('ourse

provided the player does not violate the pro-
visions of Rules 7 and 17."

The sportsmanlike player, in making. a prac.
tice swing, will do it in such a way as to leave
no doubt whether he has taken a stroke or
infringed a Rule.

On the putting green, a player in taking a
practice swing should be careful not to violate
Rule 18 (4) prohibiting testing the putting
surface.

Unplayable Places
No. 50-HO. R. 7(4), 7(6), 8

Q: Please furnish me a ruling on an un-
playable lie, such as in the roots (l)f a tree.
or gopher or crab hole, or rock pile.

Is the penalty ever more than one stroke
in either match or medal play? Has the Rule
been changed in the past year on one- or two-
stroke penalty?

HARRY A. WALLEN
MIAMI, FLA.

A: 1. If a ball be un playable in the roots
of a tree, Rule 8 applies.

2. If a ball lie in or touch a hole made by a
gopher or a crab, the player is entitled to free
relief as provided in Rule 7 (6).

3. If a ball be unplayable on account of a
rock pile, the authority in charge should de-
termine whether it is material piled for removal
within the meaning of Rule 7 (4) . If the player
is not entitled to free relief under that Rule,
his only recourse is to proceed under Rule 8.

4. The general procedures and penalties
involved in the foregoing have not been altered
in the last year.

Ball on Tee Moving When Hit
No. 50-117. Def. 4; R. 5(3), 8, 10(2)

Q 1: A's ball fell off the tee while she was
in the act of swinging her club. She was
unable to stop her swing and caught part of
the ball, which caused it to go a few feet and
come to rest under a bush. May she bring it
back to the tee and be playing 2 or must she
declare it un playable and be playing 3 off the
tee?

AI: She would be playing 3 from the tee.
~ has made her first stroke and she must play
the ball where it lies under the bush or declare
it unplayabJe and proceed under Rule 8. See
Rule 10(2).

The penalty in Rule 12(3) for striking a
moving ball does not apply: see Rule 5(3).

Stroke Defined
Q 2: B takes a swing at the ball and

misses, but the force of the club passing over
it causes it to move a few inches. Must she
play the ball from where it lies or may she
Ie-tee and play her second shot?

A 2: B has made a stroke and must play
the ball where it lies or declare it un playable
and proceed under Rule 8.

Definition 4 states: "A 'stroke' is the forward
movement of the club made with the intention
of striking the ball."

Questions by: KATHERINE WOLF

BALTIMORE, MD.
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HOW TO OBTAIN
GREEN SECTION SERVICES

Advi~ory, visits by USGA Green Sec-
tion Staff members are available to USGA
Member Clubs and Green Section Service
Subscribers at $50 a day plus traveling
and living expenses. Where two or more
Clubs or Subscribers can be covered in
o. dClY.,the fee to each is $25 and travel
costs are shared. A written report is
rendered to each.

There are advantages if the Green Sec-
tion reprefientative inspects as many
courses as possible while in a given area.
Golf associations and greenkeepers' as-
sociations can help their interests by ar-
ranging for inspection of groups of
courses in their areas.

Those desiring advisory visits should
make requests soon, as schedules for the
season are now being arranged. Requests
for visits should be addressed to:

USGA Green Section
Room 307, South Building
Plant Industry Station
Beltsville, Maryland.

Advisory service by correspondence is
available to Member Clubs and Service
Subscribers at no cost.

other security holders owning or holding 1 per-
cent or more of total amount of bonds, mort-
gages, or other securities are (If there are none,
so state) : None.

4. Paragraphs 2 and 3 include, in cases
where the stockholder or security holder appears
upon the books of the company as trustee or in
any other fiduciary relation, the name of the
person or corporation for whom such trustee is
acting; also the statements in the two para-
graphs show the affiant's full knowledge and
belief as to the circumstances and conditions
under which stockholders and security holders
who do not appear upon the books of the
company as trustees, hold stock and securities
in a capacity other than that of a bona fide
owner.

J. C. DEY, JR.
(Signature of editor, publisher, business

manager, or owner)
Editor

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 3rd
day of October, 1950.

(Signed) HARRY A. MALONE - Notary
Public, State of New York. No. 432560200.
Qualified in Richmond County. Cert. filed
with N. Y. Co. Clerk & Register. Term expires
March 30, 1951.

Bending or Breaking Branches
No. 50-135. R. 7 (3)

Q: Would you please interpret the rule
pertaining to playing a ball near a bush or
tree? How far can a player go in touching,
breaking, leaning against, or bending branches?

Some players say they can interweave
branches to get them out of the way if they
don't break them. Another player broke a
limb off a tree because the tree was dead and
considered it permissible. This is one of the
most abused and .least understood Rules in
golf, and I would like an interpretation.

WHARTON GREEN, JR.
AUBURN, N. Y.

A: Rule 7 (3) prohibits improving the posi-
tion of the ball. The Rule contemplates that
there may be some moving, bending, or break-
ing of fixed or growing objects as an incident
in the course of taking a fair stance at address
and in making the backward or forward swing,
and it excuses such incidental movements.
However, the Rule prohibits purposeful moving,
bending or breaking with the aim of improving
the position of the ball. The second exception
in Rule 7 (3) condones only such moving, bend-
ing or breaking as may incidentally be done
in making the swing, but it does not allow
such action in order to make the swing.

STATEMENT OF THE OWNERSHIP, MAN-
AGEMENT AND CIRCULATION REQUIRED
BY THE ACT OF CONGRESS OF AUGUST
24, 1912, AS AMENDED BY THE ACTS OF
MARCH 3, 1933, AND JULY 2, 1946 (Title 39,
United States Code, Section 233) of USGA
JOURNAL AND TURF MANAGE'\lENT, published
seven times a year at New York, N. Y., for
October 1, 1950.

1. The names and addresses of the publisher,
editor, managing editor, and business managers
are: Publisher: United States Golf Association,
40 East 38th St., New York 16, N. Y. Editor:
Joseph C. Dey, Jr., 40 East 38th St., New York
16, N. Y. Managing editor: none. Business
manager: none.

2. The owner is (If owned by a corporation,
its name and address must be stated and alsQ
immediately thereunder the names and addresses
of stockholders 9wning or holding 1 percent or
more of total amount of stock. If not owned by
a corporation, the names and addresses of the
individual owners must be given. If owned by
a partnership or other unincorporated firm, its
name and address, as well as that of each indi-
vidual member, must be given): United States
Golf Association, 40 East 38th St., New York
16, N. Y. President: James D. Standish, J r.,
40 East 38th St., New York 16, N. Y. Vice-
President: Isaac B. Grainger, 40 East 38th St.,
New York 16, N. Y. Vice-President: Totton P.
Heffelfinger, 40 East 38th St., New York 16,
N. Y. Secretary: Richard S. Tufts, 40 East 38th
St., New York 16, N. Y. Treasurer: John D.
Ames, 40 East 38th St., New York 16, N. Y.

3. The known bondholders, mortgagees, and


